



DIMAS ANGGORO

Kaltim / Balikpapan

26 September 1996

MALE / O

INDONESIAN

Hobby : Drawing, Game, Basketball
and Communication

EDUCATION

Junior High School : SMPN 7 Balikpapan (2009 - 2012)

Senior High School : SMKN 3 Balikpapan (2012 - 2015)

Bachelor Degree : STIKI MALANG (2015 - 2019)

EXPERIENCE

2014 - 2015

I started making brand name call Sableng Art focusing in manual drawing, making fan art and have a side job in printing advertising company at CV.ARINI RIDHO Balikpapan

2015 - 2016

In this year I start to join Aquila Esport is a event organizer my job at aquila make a poster event, trailer, highlight video and fan page banner

2016 - 2017

My first Pen Tablet and learning how to work and make Digital Art here I am to be a freelancer getting serious to make my own brand like clothing, merch and commision art to get more money

2017 - 2018

In this year I make many collaboration in illustration art print and clothing brand to make a connection with people as much as possible and change my brand name to S.God

2019

Get opportunity for rebranding sushi place in Jl.bromo no.16 C Malang, make a food menu, card name, logogram, typography, icon, banner promo, sign banner and advertising

Make vape design for @creampandaxx and collab with @rayfavorid for vape production

and make a big collaboration clothing name " Havoc " with my friend @96nxz and sell it in indonesia

SKILLS

DIGITAL DRAWING

MANUAL DRAWING

CONCEPT ART

CREATIVE

GAME

SOFTWARE

3D BLENDER

PHOTOSHOP

COREL DRAW

MEDIBANG

SONY VEGAS

ABOUT ME

Me ?

I like to experiment with a new way and style, love to share experiences and love to being weird when socializing, and i need learn more in this company and work as team, work together with new experience and new scenery.

I love to play a game sometime, drawing as a Illustrator and make commision can make my life better to buy other stuff

I hope that when I work here I get a lot of experience knowledge that is very priceless and make this company thank for having me

CONTACT

PHONE +62 852-5029-2105

EMAIL SINGLET212@GMAIL.COM

Find me at

Instagram
Wix
Artstation
Facebook

@Sableng_art
<https://singlet212.wixsite.com/sgod>
<https://www.artstation.com/sablengart>
<https://www.facebook.com/weneedtodate>